
From: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED
To: "mere.work@id.me"
Subject: ID.me information for a form we have
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:14:14 AM

Morning!
 
I am trying to help fill out one of our forms (we love our forms here ;-) for this.
 
Can you help me fill out this part of it?
3.Vendor’s legal entity name: ______________________________________
 
(include dba if applicable)
Contact person: ____________________________________
Mailing address:
(include city and zip
code)

____________________________________

Phone: (
___ )
________

Ext.
____

Fax: ( ___ ) ________ Email: _______________________

Federal ID or
SS#:

__________________________

Vendor is a:
[ ]Corporation
[ ]Private
organization or
individual
State Agency

 
[ ]Other Governmental Agency (includes specialgovernments, WDBs, Council of
Governments, Counties, Districts and Municipalities.)
[ ]Qualified Rehabilitation Facility (QRF)

 
Thanx!
 
Desi Villaescusa
Systems Manager
Oregon Employment Department
Cell:   971-283-0578
Desk: 503-947-1621
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